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OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER, KEONJHAR DIVISION
Ph. No.06766-254315, FAX 06766-254041: email: ofsdp_kjr@redifmail.com

No.<4 5 ©9/ Mining.
Dated, Keonjhar the / June, 2016

To
The Chief Joda,
M/s T;ATA Steel Limited
AT/ P.O- Joda, Keonjhar

Sub: Khandabandh Iron & Mn Mines of M/s Tata Steel Ltd.

X-Sub: Demand of funds towards Net Present Value (NPV) in respect of non-forest
land, involved in the Mining Lease, recorded as forest as on 25.10.1980 over
38.441 ha.

Sir,

You are requested to deposit the amount of ¥3,60,96,099/- (Rupees three crore
sixty lakh ninetysix thousand ninety-nine) only towards Net Present Value (NPV) over 38.441
ha forest land as per status as on 25.10.1980 as intimated by Tahasildar, Barbil vide his letter
No. 2682 dated 02.06.2016. The NPV amount has to be deposited through e-portal of
MoEF&CC as provided in the http://forestsclearance.nic.in/ and the proof/evidence of the
deposit of fund be submitted to this office for further necessary action at this end.

Yours faithfully,

\"]
Divisional FMf‘i\cer,
Keonjhar DiVision.
(2)

Memo No.45/D IDated. |3~ Ol 20 /2
Copy forwarded to the Regional Chief Conservator of Forests, Rourkela Circle,
Rourkela/ Addl. Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Forest Diversion and Nodal Officer, FC

Act, O/o the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Odisha, Bhubaneswar for favour of kind
information. :

Divisional Fo Q icer,
Keonjhat Di¥ision.

E.drive/Demand to UA



